# VALLEY TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MINUTES May 12, 2010

### <u>Attendance:</u>

Chairman Gary Derr, Vice-Chair Mike Kull, Supervisor/Secretary Judy Achy, Planning Commission Chairman Tom Bedisky and Zoning Officer, George Plafcan. Public was represented by Walter Rupert, Robert Dailey and Danville News Reporter, Karen Blackledge.

## Call to Order:

Chairman Gary Derr called the meeting to order @ 7:00 p.m. with all in attendance reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

## Approval of Minutes:

Motion to approve the minutes of April 14, 2010 was made by Mike,  $2^{nd}$  by Judy and motion approved unanimously.

*Citizens' Comments:* None offered.

# <u>Reports:</u>

(1)

Fire Department – Mike Kull reported that the fire department would be attending the Lancaster County Firemen's Association beginning Thursday, May 20 through Sunday, May 23, 2010. Other fire departments will take care of any Valley Township emergency. (2)

Planning Commission – Tom Bedisky reported on their meeting of May 5, 2010. Tom indicated that there was further discussion regarding the Hindu plans. He also indicated that a variance request was received from Wentz & Webster Engineering. George will follow-up with Randy Webster notifying him that he needs to fill out the proper application together with a check.

(3)

Solicitor – Tom Leipold was not in attendance at tonight's meeting.

(4)

Zoning Officer – George reported that he had a request from a resident on Trump Road and approval given to him that it was ok to remove one house trailer and put another in its place. George will also get in touch with Heaps to make arrangements for Garbage Day on the second Saturday in May 2011. The time will be condensed to 8 to 12:00. (5)

Municipal Authority – Minutes from their past meeting of March 18 were dispensed to the supervisors.

(6)

Road Foreman/Equipment Report – Frank Lehman was not in attendance at tonight's meeting. Gary reported that they have been busy replacing piping on McCracken Road. (7)

SEO – No word from Bill Toth.

### Old Business:

Meadowbrook Bridge right-of-ways have been resolved. This is a county bridge and the right-of-way costs will be taken care of by Montour County and not Valley Township. Paving of Klein Road is still in the planning stages. Gary and Mike will look for the pin to verify the road placement.

### <u>New Business:</u>

We had submitted advertisement for bids for Valley Township Needs to be opened tonight @ 7 p.m. and the results are as follows:

HRI Eastern Hanson

10,000 E2 Road Oil 3.30 10,000 MC 30 Road Oil 2.30

HRI Awarded the Contract as the low bidder for Road Oil on motion by Gary,  $2^{nd}$  by Mike and motion carried unanimously.

	FOB/Delive	red FOB/Delivered	
2-A Stone	6.45/10.92	6.85/9.60	
#4 Ballast	7.90/12.37	8.00/10.75	
1 <b>B</b>	9.00/13.47	10.05/12.80	
2B	7.90/12.37	7.75/10.50	
2RC	5.15/9.62	5.50/8.25	
AntiSkid	8.50/12.97	8.25/11.00	

Hanson Awarded the Contract as the low bidder for Stone Materials on motion by Judy,  $2^{nd}$  by Gary and motion carried unanimously.

Received only one bid for diesel fuel from Leighow Oil for 14 & 7 tenths over wholesale cost. This bid was rejected based on lack of detailed pricing on motion by Mike,  $2^{nd}$  by Judy and motion passed unanimously.

### Approval of Bills:

Ratification to pay the bills made byMike, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Judy and ratification passed unanimously.

#### Adjournment:

Motion by Judy to adjourn @ 8:00,  $2^{nd}$  by Mike and motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Achy Valley Township Supervisor/Secretary